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BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THERE WAS BEGUN AND HELD THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI ON
TUESDAY JANUARY 18, 2000 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF SAID CITY.

THOSE PRESENT MAYOR JACK GAY
CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS W. TYNER
ALDERMEN WILLIE W. HINTON -

CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ROBERT F. LANGFORD
DONALD H. ROWELL
LEROY SCOTT

OTHERS PRESENT WILLOUGHBY WRIGHT, CPA
' MR & MRS RON CORMIER
DEBORAH REYNOLDS
WILLIAM PAGE
CHIEF RODNEY JARRELL
MR & MRS DALE HENSARLING
- NETTIE FARRIS
THE MAYOR DECLARED A QUORUM PRESENT AND DECLARED THE CITY COUNCIL
IN SESSION.

THE INVOCATION WAS OFFERED BY WILLIE HINTON.
THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WAS RECITED.

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE AGENDA WITH THE FOLLOWING
AMENDMENTS:
ADD:
X. GENERAL BUSINESS
10) ACCEPT SERVICES AND FACILITIES PLAN
XII. ORDERS
E) RECOMMENDATION FOR CIVIC CENTER FACILITATOR
XVI. CONSIDERATION OF COMMITTEE, COMMISSION AND BOARD MATTERS
B) CHANGE DATE FOR THE MEETING ON JULY 4, 2000 TO
JULY 5,2000 AT 4:00PM. ”
XVIII. ADJOURNMENT
CHANGE TO RECESS UNTIL 4:00 P.M. JANUARY 25, 2000

CHANGE:
XII. ORDERS
1. CARL GRIFFIN - PROMOTE TO 3*° CLASS PATROLMAN
2. TARA BARNES - PROMOTE TO 3*° CLASS DISPATCHER
3. CHARLES SUGGS - PROMOTE TO 3*° CLASS DISPATCHER

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE AGENDA
WITH THE FOREGOING AMENDMENTS. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
JANUARY 4, 2000 AND THE PUBLIC HEARINGS HELD FOR DELTA FUND CORPORATION AND
MAURICE D. CARLISLE PROPERTIES.
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES OF

THE REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 4, 2000 AND THE PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THAT
DATE AS WRITTEN. ALDERMAN LANGFORD SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY CALLED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.

THEREUPON, RON CORMIER ADDRESSED THE BOARD CONCERNING THE HUNTING
THAT IS GOING ON BEHIND HIS HOUSE. MR. CORMIER REQUESTED THAT THE BOARD
ADOPT A NO HUNTING ORDINANCE TO PROTECT THE CITIZENS FROM THE “CRIMINALS”
FIRING GUNS IN THE WOODS BEHIND HIS HOUSE.

THEREUPON, MAYOR GAY STATED THAT THE CHIEF OF POLICE IS STUDYING THE
SITUATION AND REQUESTING ORDINANCES FROM OTHER CITIES THAT HAVE
EXPERIENCED THE SAME PROBLEM. MAYOR GAY STATED THAT THE CITY WILL LOOK AT
THE INFORMATION WHEN IT IS RECEIVED FROM THE CHIEF AND MAKE A DECISION AT
THAT TIME.

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING WRITTEN QUOTES FOR ONE
SUBMERSIBLE PUMP FOR LIFT STATION ON MITCHELL STREET:

SEE EXHIBIT “A”

DELTA PROCESS EQUIPMENT, INC. $6,872.00
5295 GALAXIE DRIVE
JACKSON, MS. 39206

GENERAL PUMP AND EQUIPMENT CO. $8,593.00
5320 WEST LYNCH STREET
JACKSON, MS. 39209

J. H. WRIGHT & ASSOCIATION $6,623.00
EARL VOSS

P OBOX 1085

DAPHNE AL 36526

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN LANGFORD MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST
AND BEST QUOTE FROM DELTA PROCESS EQUIPMENT, INC. AT A COST OF $6,872.00.
ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING QUOTATIONS FOR ONE (1)
SUBMERSIBLE PUMP FOR THE LIFT STATION ON MCINNIS STREET:

SEE EXHIBIT “B”
DELTA PROCESS EQUIPMENT, INC. $2,619.00
5295 GALAXIE DRIVE
JACKSON, MS. 39206
GENERAL PUMP AND EQUIPMENT CO $3,881.00
5320 WEST LYNCH STREET

JACKSON, MS. 39209
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J. H. WRIGHT & ASSOCIATES $3,112.00
EARL VOSS
P.0.BOX 1085

DAPHNE AL 36526

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN LANGFORD MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE
QUOTATION FROM DELTA PROCESS EQUIPMENT, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,619.00.
ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY STATED THAT HE HAS COMPARED THE BIDS FOR THE
SANITARY SEWER/STORM REPAIR THAT WERE RECEIVED AT THE REGULAR MEETING OF
JANUARY 4, 2000 AND IT IS HIS RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD THE BID TO C. J. MORGAN.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO AWARD THE BIDS FOR
THE SANITARY SEWER/STORM REPAIR TO C. J. MORGAN, INC. ALDERMAN LANGFORD
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"

NONE

WHEREAS, WILLOUGHBY C. WRIGHT, CPA, PRESENTED THE CITY’S AUDIT
REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 1998-1999.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HOLBROOK MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REPORT
AND TO MAKE THIS REPORT A PART OF THE OFFICICAL MINUTES BY ADOPTING THE
FOLLOWING RESOLUTION. ALDERMAN ROWELL SECONDED THE MOTION.
SEE EXHIBIT “C”
RESOLUTION
AUDIT REPORT 98-99
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE GROUNDLEASE FROM MARTHA HAMILTON
FOR THE PRACTICE BASEBALL FIELDS ON FAIRCHILD DRIVE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO PAY $700.00 TO MARTHA
HAMILTON FOR THE GROUNDLEASE ON THE PRACTICE FIELDS. ALDERMAN LANGFORD
SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM THE LE BONTE CLUB FOR
THE CITY TO PURCHASE A $75.00 AD IN SUPPORT OF THE PETAL JR. MISS
PROGRAM.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HOLBROOK MADE A MOTION TO PURCHASE THE $75.00
AD FOR THE JR. MISS PROGRAM. ALDERMAN SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY STATED THAT THE ANNUAL CHAMBER BANQUET IS
THURSDAY JANUARY 20, 2000.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN LANGFORD MADE A MOTION TO PURCHASE TICKETS

FOR THE CITY OFFICIALS THAT PLAN TO ATTEND. ALDERMAN ROWELL SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM THE PETAL SOFTBALL
ASSOCIATION FOR THE CITY TO PURCHASE 4 SIGNS AT $100.00 APIECE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION FOR THE CITY TO PAY
$300.00 TO THE GIRLS SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION WHICH IS THE SAME AMOUNT AS

THE CITY PAYS FOR THE SIGNS AT THE OPTIMIST CLUB. ALDERMAN LANGFORD
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING PROOFS OF PUBLICATION
TO THE BOARD:

A) NOTICE TO BIDDERS - SANITARY SEWER REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR
B) PLANNING COMMISSION HEARING - ZERO LOT LINES
¢) PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE/ CDBG 2000

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO THAT THE FOREGOING
PROOFS OF PUBLICATION BE ACCEPTED AND FILED. ALDERMAN HINTON
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED A LIST OF THE ACCOUNTS AT THE PETAL

BRANCH OF DEPOSIT GUARANTY NATIONAL BANK, WHICH WILL BE CLOSING
ON FEBRUARY 4, 2000.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN LANGFORD MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY
CLERK TO MOVE THE ACCOUNTS TO THE OTHER BANKS’ LOCAL BRANCHES.
ALDERMAN SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD

ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER TO THE BOARD.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REVENUE AND
EXPENDITURE REPORT. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM CHIEF JARRELL FOR THE
CITY TO ACCEPT THE FOLLOWING LIST OF GLOCK WEAPONS INTO THE

CITY’S INVENTORY AND AUTHORIZE THE TRADE-IN OF THE SMITH AND
WESSON WEAPONS TO GLOCK.

SEE EXHIBIT “D”
INVENTORY OF GLOCK WEAPONS

INVENTORY OF SMITH AND WESSON WEAPONS
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SMITH
AND WESSON WEAPONS FOR TRADE-INS ON THE GLOCK WEAPONS AND TO ACCEPT THE
GLOCK WEAPONS INTO THE CITY OF PETAL INVENTORY. ALDERMAN LANGFORD
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE SERVICE AND FACILITY PLAN
PRESENTED TO THE CITY NOVEMBER 22, 1999 BY THE FIRM OF BRIDGE AND SLAUGHTER.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE SERVICE
AND FACILITY PLAN. ALDERMAN LANGFORD SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING GREG
CARTER IN THE WATER DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1 DO HEREBY DEEM IT
NECESSARY TO HIRE A LABORER IN THE WATER DEPARTMENT
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT GREG CARTER BE HIRED AS
A LABORER IN THE WATER DEPARTMENT AT A RATE OF $6.75 PER
HOUR EFFECTIVE JANUARY 24, 2000.
SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF JANUARY, 2000.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER INCREASING KEN
COOLEY TO $7.00 PER HOW EFFECTIVE JANUARY 13, 2000.
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ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT
NECESSARY, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE MAYOR,
TO INCREASE KENNETH COOLEY’S PAY.
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT KENNETH COOLEY’S RATE
OF PAY BE INCREASED TO $7.00 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE JANUARY
13, 2000.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN LANGFORD MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF JARRELL
TO PROMOTE PATROLMAN CARL GRIFFIN TO 3*° CLASS PATROLMAN.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT
NECESSARY, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF
RODNEY JARRELL, TO PROMOTE PATROLMAN CARL GRIFFIN
TO PATROLMAN 3*P CLASS.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT PATROLMAN GRIFFIN BE
PROMOTED TO 3*° CLASS PATROLMAN AND HIS SALARY BE
INCREASED TO $20,100.00 ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE JANUARY 30, 2000.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF JANUARY AD, 2000.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HOLBROOK MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN LANGFORD SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF JARRELL
TO PROMOTE TARA BARNES TO 3*° CLASS DISPATCHER.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT
NECESSARY, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF
RODNEY JARRELL, TO PROMOTE TARA BARNED TO 3*° CLASS
DISPATCHER.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT TARA BARNES BE PROMOTED
TO 3*P CLASS DISPATCHER AND HER PAY BE INCREASED TO $7.28
PER HOUR EFFECTIVE JANUARY 25, 2000.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF JANUARY AD, 2000.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HOLBROOK MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN LANGFORD SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF JARRELL
TO PROMOTE CHARLES SUGGS TO 3*° CLASS DISPATCHER.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT
NECESSARY, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF
RODNEY JARRELL, TO PROMOTE CHARLES SUGGS TO 3*°

CLASS DISPATCHER.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT CHARLES SUGGS BE
PROMOTED TO 3*° CLASS DISPATCHER AND HIS PAY BE
INCREASED TO $7.28 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE JANUARY 25, 2000.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF JANUARY AD, 2000.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HOLBROOK MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN LANGFORD SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE RECOMMENDATION OF KEITH
BRADDOCK, RECREATION DIRECTOR, TO INCREASE THE PAY OF TOM HARDGES, PART-
TIME RECREATION EMPLOYEE.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT
NECESSARY, UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE
RECREATION DIRECTOR, TO INCREASE TOM HARDGES PAY.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT TOM HARDGES PAY BE
INCREASED TO $6.50 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE JANUARY 13, 2000.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF JANUARY AD, 2000.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD

ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED A RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD TO
HIRE DEBORAH REYNOLDS AS THE FACILITATOR OF THE CIVIC CENTER AT A RATE OF
$10,000.00 PER YEAR AND TO PAY HER STATE RETIREMENT. MAYOR GAY ALSO
RECOMMENDED THAT SHIRLEY DRAUGN BE HIRED AS THE PART-TIME ASSISTANT TO
MS. REYNOLDS.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOLLOWING
ORDER HIRING DEBORAH REYNOLDS AS THE FACILITATOR OF THE CIVIC CENTER.
ALDERMAN LANGFORD SECONDED THE MOTION.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT
NECESSARY, DUE TO THE RESIGNATION OF HILDA PYRON,
TO HIRE A FACILITATOR OF THE COMMUNITY CENTER.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT DEBORAH REYNOLDS
BE HIRED AS THE FACILITATOR OF THE CIVIC CENTER AT A
SALARY OF $10,000.00 ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE JANUARY 30, 2000.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF JANUARY, AD,
2000.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOLLOWING
ORDER HIRING SHIRLEY DRAUGHN AS PART-TIME EMPLOYEE AT A RATE OF $7.50
PER HOUR. ALDERMAN LANGFORD SECONDED THE MOTION.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM
IT NECESSARY TO APPOINT SHIRLEY DRAUGHN AS PART-TIME
EMPLOYEE.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT SHIRLEY DRAUGHN IS
APPOINTED AS A PART~TIME EMPLOYEE AT A RATE OF $7.50
PER HOUR EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 18™ DAY OF JANUARY,AD, 2000.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE PRIVILEGE LICENSE REPORT FOR THE
MONTH OF DECEMBER.

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY STATED THAT THE FIRST MEETING IN JULY WILL
FALL ON THE 4™ OF JULY AND STATE LAW PROVIDES THAT IF A MEETING FALLS
ON A HOLIDAY THEN THE BOARD MEETING SHOULD BE HELD ON THE NEXT DAY.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION THAT THE FIRST BOARD
MEETING IN JULY BE HELD ON JULY 5, 2000 AT 4:00 P.M. ALDERMAN LANGFORD
SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO RECESS THIS MEETING
UNTIL TUESDAY JANUARY 25, 2000. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "YEA"

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY"
NONE
THEREBEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR
AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI WAS RECESSED ON

THIS THE 18™ DAY OF JANUARY, AD, 2000 UNTIL 4:00 P.M. ON JANUARY 25,
2000. )

(SEAL)

PRISCILLA C. DANIEL
CITY CLERK
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EXHIBIT “A”
. Jan 07 00 12:04p Delta Process Equipment
// —— B1-07-2000 11:55AM FROM CITY OF PETAL 10

~ CITY OF PETAL

WATER AND SEWER DEPT.
P. 0. BOX 405
PETAL, MISSISSIPP) 39465
PHONE: (801) 544-6881
Fax: {601) 545-8685

To! Jrek Gh—‘?

Junaary 7, 2000

PAGE 25

601-362-9280
916013623296 P.A2

THE CITY OF PETAL WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT 1S REQUESTING QUOTES ON

SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS AS DESCRIBED BELOW.

QTY (1) 1000 GPM AT 25° TDH, 25 HP, 1200 RPM, THRER (3) PHASE MOTOR,
6" DISCHARGE, PEDESTAL BASE (note: this pump replaces & Ececo

pump, modd 6X12)
Sy £72.00 RACH, FREIGHT PAID

Goaman- Rupp TT ot po-a18 , 3oy 230, 204+ pruea coed

o ELavage dischn vror

QTY (2) 180 GPM AT 21' TDH, 3HP, 1800 RFM, 230 VOLT, SINGLE (1) PHASE
MOTOR, 4™ DISCHARGE, PEDESTAL BASE (note: these pumps repiaces

Esxco pump, model 493)
$ 2,6/4.05 EACR, FREIGHT PAID
Gormmn Pupp I $3C-£L2.7, 1/6v/23D,
¢~ Flmge d.schavgss

264 pever esvad

QUOTES CAN BE MAILED TO: CITY OF FETAL, WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 564
PETAL, MS 39465

Or
FAX TO: (601) 545-6685
PREPARED BY: JACK GAY & RALPH FEDDLEMON

bg{oucz‘,: $-6 woed:mﬂdb‘]t
Tt me NET 3o Pays

E.08. SIP F nagdd Poed

Deltn PRocess EMMJ, Taie-
$C29¢ Enlar-e L.
Tmcksorn, e, 3920 C

P- 329977
F- 3¢2- %290

Chspi

R wote # A LD

TOTA. P.@2
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EXHIBIT “A”
—— ... - . - - e e~ ont _aoca_asan . -
~ a
QUOTATION
GENERAL PUMP AND EQUIPMENT CO. TO: €ITY OF PETAL

5320 WEST LYNCH STREET
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39209
P.O. BOX 126

CLINTON, MISSISSIPPI 39060
PHONE: 601-9522-4716

FAX: 601~-922-6803

PROJECT : SUEMERSIBLE PUMPS
ENGINEERR:

DATE: DECEMBER 21, 1999
Gentlemen :

We are pleased to quote the followinq on subject project:

SUBMERSYBLE DPUMPS:

QTY (1) ESSCO PUMP MODEL 6X12 WITH THE CAPACITY OF 1000 GPM AT
25' TDR, 25 HP 1200 RPM THRER PHASE MOTOR, 6"
DISCHARGE, PEDESTAL BASE

§ 8,593.00 EACE FREIGHT PAID

QTY (1) ESSCO PUMP MODRL 493 PEDESTAL BASE MOUNT, 3 HP 230 VOLT
SINGLE PHASE MOTOR, 4" DISCHARGH

LA 800 7oA 200 184 GAM.

DATE: DECEMBER 21, 1999

'd ON Xvd W el anl e6-12-03d
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EXHIBIT “A”

A1-27-2000 @2:12PM  FROM  CITY OF PETAL T0 913346218111

CITY OF PETAL
WATER AND SEWER DEPT.
. 0. BOX 405
PETAL, MISSISSIPP! 394065
PHONE: (601) 544-6881
T Fax: (801) 5456834

_ Jlamary 7, 2000

mmorm&WAmwmnm 13 REQUESTING QUOTES ON
SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS AS DESCARIBED BELOW

QrY (h lMWAT!i‘TDH,ZSHP.Imm THREH (2) PHASE MOTOR,
lsmmnnm {nnie: thig pump replaces 8 Essco

~Quotation Is for Paco Pump. Seo attached data sheets.

QTY @ mGEMA‘l‘n'm-!.m mokrmwmsmmnm
Emwlp;mddﬁmﬁ‘} A e
s BACH, FREIGHT PAID

DELIVERY TIME: 4 woeks
TERMS: Net 30 days

COMPANY NAME & SIGNATURE:  J- H. Wrright & Assoclates.

ALY

QUOTES CAN BE MAILED TO: CITY OF PETAL, WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT
P.O.BOX 564
mu&msm
FAX TO: (601) $45:6585

PREPARED BY: JACK GAY & RALPH SDDLEMON

F.e2

P. 002
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EXHIBIT “B”

B1-87-2008 @2112Pn  FROM  CITY OF PETRL m W13J0DLITi L .

LN

CITY OF PETAL ™

WATER AND SEWER 06PT.
P. 0. BOX 406
PETAL, MISSISSIPPL 80408
PHONE: (801) 5440081 _
Fec(601) S45-0088

m't.m

THE CITY OF PETAL WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT 18 REQUESTING QUOTES ON
SUBMERSIDLE PUMPS AS DESCRIBED SELOW.

QTY (1) 1000 GPM AT 25° TDW, 25 HP, 1300 Jas; TERXRE (3) PHASE MOTOR,
6" DISCHARGE, PEDESTAL BASK (acte: (hie plaryp repfaces 8 Eesoo
pomp, modd £X12)

s EACH, FREIGHT PADD

QIY @) 130 GEMAT2) TDH. YHP, 1800 J°M, 20 VOLT. SINGLR (1) PHASE
& DISCHARGE. PEDPSTAL RASS (aote: thews pmps seplaces

pAID

COMPANY RAME & SGUATIRE:  J, H. Wright & Associates, Inc.

4

QUITES CANBE MAILED TO: CITY OF PETAL, WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT
, POBOXSH .
PETAL MS 35485

?

apid E PR
ol e Tl KRR
fR2A Je P LR S
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EXHIBIT “B”
. Jan 07 00 12:04p Delta Process Equipment 601-362-9290
— Q1072000 11:55AM FROM CITY OF PETAL 0 916813629298 P.82

~ CITY OF PETAL

WATER AND SEWER DEPT.
P. O. BOX 408
FETAL, MISSISIPP) 38465
PHONE: (801) 544-6981
fax: (601) 545-8685

7o, Jreck GA—7

Jeary 7, 2000

THE CITY OF PETAL WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT 1S REQUESTING QUOTES ON

SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS AS DESCRIBED BELOW.

QIY (1) 1000 GPM AT 25" TDH, 25 HP, 1200 RPM, THREE (3) PHASE MOTOR,

6" DISCHARGE, PEDESTAL BASE (note: this pump replaces & Essco
pump, model 6X12)
$ly 872.00 RACH, FREIGHT PAID

G-ogmm-— Ru.pp ITgttwo-g18 , 3/(.0/&)0, 268+ PONIAMGO‘J

G* FlLavge dischnvor

QTY (2) 180 GPM AT 21" TDH, 3HP, 1800 RPFM, 230 VOLT, SINGLE (1) PHASE
MOTOR, 4" DISCHARGE, PEDESTAL BASE (aote: these pummps replaces

Exsco pump, modal 493)
$ 2, 6/4.0% EACH, FREIGHT PAID

Goama~ Pupp Jssc-£z.7, 1/Lv/230, 26+ povecesved

4 Flrge d.schavgas

QUOTES CAN BE MAILED TO: CITY OF PETAL, WATER/SEWER DEPARTMENT

P.0.BOX S64
PETAL, MS 39465

Or
FAX TO: (601) 545-6685

PREPARED BY: JACK GAY & RALPH EDDLEMON

bs:/nlzc.,: L-6 wo&L:fw} 4*11»
TeAmss MNET 3D Dayg
E.08. &P F nacdd Porrd

Delfn Process ﬁmwf Tade-
§29¢ Bnlax-e Lv.
Tocksom, Ma. 3920 C

P- 3G2-9977
F- 3¢2-%290

Ot

& seote # AHODOL

TOTR. P.@2
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EXHIBIT “B”
R w
QUOTATION
—GENERAL PUMP AND EQUIPMENT CO. TO: €ITY OF PETAL

5320 WEST LYKRCH STREET
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39209
P.O. BOX 126

CLINTON, MISSISSIPPI 39060
PHONE: 601-922-4716

FAX: 601-922-6803

PROJECT : SUEMERSIELE PUMPS
ENGINERR:
DATE: DECEMBER 21, 1999
Gentleman:

Re are pleased to quote the following on subject project:

SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS:

oTY (1) ESS8CO PUMP MODEL 6X12 WITH THE CAPACITY OF 1000 GPM AT
25' TDH, 25 HP 1200 RPM THREE PHASE MOTOR, 6"
DISCHARGE, PEDESTAL BASE

§ 8,593.00 EACHE FREIGHT PAID

QTY (1) ESSCO PUMP MODEL 493 PEDESTAL BASE MOUNT, 3 HP 230 VOLT
SINGLE PHASE MOTOR, 4" DISCHARGE

AT~ VY oA 20 180 GAM
, v /°

DATE: DECEMBER 21, 1999

¢t ‘d ON Xvd W2l 3 e6-Ic-04d
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EXHIBIT “C”

CIT
" Y OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
ERAL
PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMEN
TS

FOR THE YEAR EN DED SEP EMBER 30, 999
g

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

PUBLIC OFFICIALS

D T L T TR T

Jack Gay, Jr. '
Mayor ”

Priscitla C. Daniel
City Clerk

Members of Board of Aldermen

Robert F. Langford Ald
Donald H. Rowell e, Wand .

Charles E. Holbrook Alderman, Ward 3

Leroy Scott . War

Willie W. Hinton ::::2”\» ‘l"llfrd .
an at Large
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EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPP)

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued)
Debt Service Funds- PAGE
Schedule 4-A . Combining Balance Sheet. .
Schedule 4-B - ( ombining Statement of Revenues, F\ptndllum and Chlnges in Fund Bahnces . . i;’
rost and Agency Funds
Shedule 5-A - ombining Balance Sheet
Schedule $-R .- (' ombining Siatement of Revenues. |- xpenditures and Changes in Fund Ballncﬂ 50
60
Enterprise Funds
Schedule 6.A - ( ombining Balance Sheer
Scheduie 6.0 .« ( wmbiming Statement of Revenves. | penditur o
s and Cha
Shedule 6-¢ - ( nmbiing Statement of Cash Flows ) nees i Ketaned Fammgs o
6d
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Schedule ot Surens Honds
o
Schedule of T ong-term Dobe
6x
Reconcibation of Eiginal Ad \ aloeem fax Rolls 1o Fund Coliechions
4y
Repon n Managemem
m
4
CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
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Wright, King and Company, P.A.
Cornind Pubie 4
18 Piaxe Drvee
? 0 Bas 184033
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1601) 2683138 (401) 261.3922 - Fan
ihugles A Rmg LPA Amercan
Wilkmghin ¢ Wight CPA mmh:"'.ﬂd
Marcua N ‘n‘h cra ¢ oA
A Aot nrum.-. «ra Certified Pubdi -
i Accoumans

Samantha | hwchhoum (PA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen
City of Pctal. Mississippi

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements oflhe Cllv of Petal. Mississippi, as of and for the ycar ended

\cp«cmhu 30. 1999, as listed in the mble of contents. These general purp are the ibility of the City of Petal.
P 2 Our bility 15 to express an opinion on these gencral purpose financial statements based on our audit
We conducted our audit in d. with fy pled auditing dards. Those dards require lh.-l we plan and perform the
audit to obtain about whether the general purpose fi ial are free of An audit
includes eummmp on a test basis, evids pporting the and disch in the general purpose financial stements. An audil
also includk g the ing principles used and significant esti made by as well as cvaluating the overall
general purpose fi ial P i Webdicvem-lwntdilmvida-webuisfotmopinimA
In our opinion, the general p fi J ferred to above present fairly. in all ial resp the financial position of
the City of Petal, Mississippi. uofSeptemberJO 1999, andthereaﬂuornuopaummdcuh flows of its proprietary fund types for
the year then ended in conformity with gy Iy P ng princip
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EXHIBIT “C”

Independent Audiors’ Report
Page Fwo
December 21,1999

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The
combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for the
purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the City of Petal, Mississippi. Such
information has been subjected 1o the auditing proced: applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our
opinion. is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

w“}’&\ K"“ - CO'V-N'\, Q4

WRIGHT. KING AND COMPANY, P.A.

Hattiesburg. Mississippi
December 21,1999
7
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
FINANCIAL REPORTS
8
EXHIBIT A
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
SEPTEMBER 30. 1999
G L Fund Types Proprictary  Fiduciary —Account Groups. ... Total
General General
Special Debt Trust and Fixed Long-Term {Memorandum
ASSETS _Service = Enterprise  _Agency —Asets,. . Debt —Only)
Cash &‘olher deposits $ 741,007 $199.486 $ 788,047 $ 511,694 $64.921 s -8 - $2,305,155
Receivables (net of allowance) . - . 118,359 - . 118,359
Franchise fees receivable 43.615 - - - - - - 43,615
Due from other governments 100,982 2.046 4,002 . . - . 107,030
Due from other funds 4.677 - - 106,868 . - . 111,545
Prepaid expenscs - - 1,364 - . - 1,364
Inventory, at cast 1,536 - - 35512 - - . 37.048
Restricied assets. - 295,207 - - - 295,207
Fixed assets . - - 3.451,603 - 8,492,075 - 11,943,678
Other assets . 48418 . 49,810 . . 98,228

792,005 792,005

Amounts availabi¢ for long-term debt
Amount to be provided for retire-
ment of general long-term debt - - - - . . 1.024.34) 1,024,341
Capitalized interest and bond costs{neq} - - - 38,609 - - A 8,609,
Total Assets SPLED  §200050 $I920e [AGe6  BGA9ZL 3342005 SLAIEdS RTXITNLLN
LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
Accounts payable $ 70,648 $ 86012 § 44 $ 87720 s - H - 8 . $ 244424
Due to other funds 9.297 - - 102,243 s - - 111,545
Other payables 80.025 - - 4,150 50.230 - - 134,405
Accrued interest on bonds - . - 8615 - - . 8615
Customer deposits 700 - - 111,341 o - - 112,041
Revenue bonds payable - - . 915,000 - - . 915,000
General obligation bonds payable - - - - 1,295,000 1,295,000
Abalemen notes payable - - - 811,455 - . - 811,455
Centificate of panicipation - - - - - . 395,000 395,000
Obligations under capital lease - - - 58,697 - P T— {71 — 185043
Total Liabilities and Other Credits 160,670 86012 44 2099221 50238 eraerente 1816346 4212528
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EXHIBIT A(CONTINUED)
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP|
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND OUPS
SE g
~—Govemmenwl Fund Types  Progrictary Dxdgiacy. o
Special Detx Teusi andt Fined Long-Term
Geoenal.  _Revenws  _Service . Eqsrpnx —Rete
FUND EQUITY
Contributed caprta) - - - 176,986 - - -
Invesiment 1n gencral fixed assets . - . - ” 8492075 °
Retained eamings
Reserved for debr service . - . 443,235 -
Reserved for repair and replacement - - - 122957 - -
Unreserved - - - 1.766.577 N ‘
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for inventory 1.536 - . - . .
Reserved for ad valorem wx escrow 14,976 - - . - .
Reserved for unemployment - . - - 14656 . N
Reserved for debt service - - : - N : :
Unreserved ldeds  _iedes 208 . o sy ———
Tow! Fund Equity UL 161938 792008 239805 14686 L2023 ___ .
Toral Liabilsties, Other Credits
and Fund Equity LI S99 BI040 Saem26 LRl BaRms gl
The notes to financial statements are an ntegral pant of this statement
10
EXHIBII B
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP|
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1999
G Ennd T Eiduciory Fuad T
Specaal Dete
—Genenal _Beveoue . Seryice —Expendabie Tray
REVENUES
Propen taxes $ 587,498 H - $ 652,497 3 .
Penatises and imteress 1.868 - - -
Licenses and permins 41,046 . .
Franchise fees 190.926 - . -
Homestead exemption 48,654 - - .
State share revenue
Sales ax 1127078 - - -
Alkoholw beverage tan 1330 - - -
Intergovernmental
Gasoline 1ax 9874 - - .
Munkipai aid 4.398 - - .
Other 28.961 150.204 - -
Cuhture and recreanon $8.340 - . -
Fines and forfens 94201 .
Charges for wervices 56.210 - - -
Interest camed 2167 3128 11.89% 28
Grants 21108 46.845 . -
Prioe year taves 145,233 - . .
Othver 1.943 10853 - -
Total Revenues 453988 2143 —£64.396 =208
FXPENDITURES
General government 484862 -
Public safers - 1.169.393 58344
Public works 415,365 155,934
Culture and recreanon 240.798
Heaith and welfare 12300
Debr service
Principai 2,000 48022 435,000 -
Interesi 92 33418 35291 -
Agent feen 3 199 2.080 -
Total cxpenditures 268717 29417 22311 R

COMBINED s1

H

LXHIBIY B - CONTINUED
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1

ATEMENT OF REV
AND CHANGES IN
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

[¥ Fuod Types
Speciat Debr
—Seneral Servce
Excess (deficrency ) of revenues
over expenditurcs — 13218 (k290 -l
Other financimg sources (uses)
Donations 3.660 - .
Transfers in - 35.997 .
Transfers out (35.997) - -
Expense reimbursements 6194 - -
Discharge of detus . L1924 __ .
Total other financmg
sourees (uses) —4614) 248 :
Fxcess (defichency) of revenves and other
tources over expenditures and other uses 39,09 (46,248) 142,028
Fund Balance - 100198 675,540 214917 649,930
Prioe period adjustment - -
Fund balance - 1020198, as resisted  __ 75 340 210186 _640980
Fund Batunce - 09,3099 LA Sleow  smggs

[P e e finand el atcments arc an inicgral pan of ths dasement

ENUES. EXPENDITURES
FUND BALANCE

AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
SEPTEMBER 30. 1099

Exduciary Fund Types
—Expendable Trug

PAGE 34

176,886
8.492,075

443388
122,957
1.766.577

1.536
14,976
14,686

12203636

L6216.(84

Towl
(Memorandum
—Qnly)
$1.239.992

1368

41.046
190,926
43,654

L12n17s
t.350

9.874
4.398
179255
58.840
94.20)
36.210
36.933
73.954
145233

135.107
1.554.388

—1330.157
EL613264
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REVENUES:
Property tax
Penalties and interest
Licenses and permits
Franchise fees
Homestead exemption
State share revenue
Sales tax
Alcoholic beverage tax
Intergovernmental
Gas tax
Municipal aid
Other
Culure and recreation
Fines and forfeits
Charges for services
Interest carned
Grants
Other income
Prior vear taxes
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Capital outlay
Total

Public safety
Police
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services
Capital outlay
Total

Fire
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services
Capital outlays
Total

Building inspection
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services
Capital outlay

Total

Public works
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Capital outlay
Totat

Health and welfare
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Capttal outtay

Total

Culture and recreation
Recreation department
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Capital outlay
Total

Civie Center
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Capital outlay
Total

EXHIBIT C-1 - CONTINUED
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP]

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL
AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

EXHIBIT “C”
EXHIBIT C-1
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL
AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
General Fund
—Budget —Actual —NYariance
$ 601,346 $ 587.495 $ (13.851)
1,400 1.868 468
39,200 41,046 1,846
190,500 192,439 1939
48,654 48,654 B
1,120,000 1,121,658 1658
Lizs 1350 225
10,000 9.874 (126)
4,500 4,398 (102)
3390 33,911 -
66,400 60,465 (5.935)
83,100 94,201 1,101
56.760 56.210 {550}
19,000 21.67) 2,671
28.877 27,108 (1.769)
7.200 8.945 1,745
— s 143,233 —143.233
L3973 2456526 144,353
13
EXHIBIE Co1 - CONTINUGERD
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED S TATEMENT OF REVENL INPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL
AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
General Fund -
—Budger —Variance
253,835 250,588 3.247
7,800 .4 1,381
207,915 195,984 11,931
34,050 —2119
605,532 596,081 9.451
27,800 27,880 (80)
58,590 53,060 5,530
47,600 — 163
378,106 374,130 3,976
P 5,032 2,268
31,600 29,546 2,054
_650 — 5 J—1Y R
33.665 33,412 253
850 586 264
2,550 2,176 374
——.-LQQ_ ——— —_m
37165 36,174 J——
14

General Fund

253,337 240,244 13,093
56,800 43,898 12,902
133,475 112,774 15,701
—L071
458162, 405,395 — 52,767
20.666 20,447 219
2,600 1.763 837
11,650 9,667 1,983
— 450 — 432 JES——
35366 —-32.309 — 3087
106,137 94,133 12,004
25,700 19,702 5,998
54,436 46,764 7,672
— LI —12.636 — L139
200,048 — 123235 26813
41,442 41,419 23
5,000 3.566 1,434
26.000 20.024 5.976
3,035 2.553 482
25,477 61,562 2915
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EXHIBIT “C”

EXHIBIT C-1 - CONTINUED .
CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPP|
COMRINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL
AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 10. 1999

PAGE 36

General Fund
—Budgat —Actual —Yanangs
—43999
Debt service — 1960 — 15961
Total Expenditures 2348956 2368712 — 180239
Excess (defi v) of over d 1236983} ~AL809 124292
Other financing sources (uses) ] ($5.997) (55.99)
I.:'\‘:l'::s‘ml 4,000 3.660 (340)
- 6194 6194
Expense reimbursements.
Total other financing sources (uses) — 4000 —i{46,143) ~L30.143)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
\(‘:::; over di and other fi g uses 1.0232.983) 41,666 $.274.649
GAAP reconciliation 2sm
Accrued revenues ..
fund Batance - 1070198 — 6875540
Fund Balance - 09/30/99 714635
Th¢ meres arc an integral pant ol thew financial aatements
16
CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL

AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

_m__ml__m_

REVENUES
State shared revenues - $ 1502% $ 15029
Intergovernmenial 186,794 46,846 (139,948)
Program income - 10.853 10.38)
interest camned 3 128
Tota! Revenue 186294 210121 24322
EXPENDITURES
(nher services and charges 120,000 178.19 (8.196)
Capual outlay —A1529 —lii2 — 34447
Total Expendrures 251329 —2u278 —462s1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures. €70.713%) sn 70578
Other financing sources (uses) = —— =
Fxcess (deficiency ) of revenves snd other
sources over expenditures and other uses } M0, %25)] asn .20328
Adjusiments 10 GAAP basis
Ihscharge of debi per grani agreements (19.249)
Reclassification of wansfers in 55.997
Reclassification of dett sen e
Fxcess (deficiency ) of revenves and other sources
vver expenditures and other uses (GAAP basss) 146.248)
Fund balance - October | 1998 214017
Prior peniod adjusiment —421
Fund balance as resuated 210186
Fund balance - Seprember 10 1999 um
The notes are an miegral pan of e ststement
7

N OF PRIAL MIssINSIF
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDI TURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL
OPRIETY FUND TYPES

AND PR
FOR THF. YEAR EN|

DED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

%

REVENUES
(7Y $ 507,000 $ 549573 $ 457
Ipr:mleres( carmed 10,000 11,899 1,899
year laxes —— —lmsle —lo1y
Total revenues 312000 —£64.308 —l42.306
EXPENDITURES
Debr service
Principal 435,000 433,000 -
Inlertslr 35292 85.292 .
Agent fees 2430 2079 bail
Total expenditures SuUe 32231 —r
Excess (deficsency) of revenues over expendwures L1l 142,028 L.148167
Fund halance - Ociober | 1998 —849900
Fund balance - September 30, 1999 £.292.008

FHE I bt B S 13l saCmTS arc an imtegral pan of these Maements
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EXHIBIT “C”

COMBINED STATEMLENT OF KEVLNUES, LA S0
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND
ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

Fund
. —.Budget _Acwual ——Yariance
REVENUES:
Charges (or services $ 1.109.000 $1.092,112 $ (16.888)
Interest carned 15912 32,696 16,784
Miscellaneous 20,450 29.638 9.188
Sewer trcatment 00,000 98.86 _LL13%Y
Total revenues 245,362 _1.253.307 1945
EXPENDITURES:
Public works
Personnel services 287377 270,046 17,331
Supplics 92.206 59,920 32.286
Other services and charges 814,190 739,129 74,461
Capital outlay 89.712 27.409 62.303
Debt service _2J8870 28839 ——dl
Total expenditures 522,355 135943 186412
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 216.99. 82,636} — 194,357
Other financing sources {uses)
Transfers in 767,530 999,511 231981
Transfers out (792,11%) (999,511) (207.396)
Sale of equipment - 12,140 12140
Total other sources (uses) (24.585) d2,140 BT %FIN
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses $.001.578 (70,496) £.231.082
Adjustments to GAAP basis:
Debt reduction 142,474
Capital expenditures 85475
Depreciation (185,512)
(Increase) decrease in accrued expense (45,8%4)
Increase in accounts receivable
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources
over expenditures and other financing uses (GAAP basis) (38,008)
Retained earnings unveserved at October 1. 1998
Retained eamings unreserved at September 30, 1999 $2332319
. The ntes are an integral pant of these financial statements.
i
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP)
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

September 30, 1999
Operating revenues:

Charges for services § 1,118,892

Tap fees 11.845

Connect fees 6,224

Sewer treatment charges Igg;g;

Interest carmed 3
Other income 22,595
—1.289.252.
QOperating expenses

Personnel services 269,140
Supplies and materials 71.861
Contractual services 57.467

Repairs and mainienance 405,054

Utilities 158,430
Depreciation and amortization I?g?g

Generai and administration N

Sewer treatment 24423
_l2lege

52830

QOperating income

(nher sources {uses)
Gain on sale of fixed asset 12,230

Interest expense (102.768)
Transfers in 999,511
Transfers out
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources aver expenditures and other uses (38.008)
Retained camnings - October 1 2370927
Retamned eamings - Seprentber 30 £2.332319

1 notes are an mitegral pan of these linancial satements

oy EXHIBITE

. OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FII,OWS
. ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

Cash flow from operating activinses B 2
Cash received from customers (ex
: c s S (exclud
¢ ash paid to suppliers i deposin s
Cash paid to employees (275.56“
(269,924)
Net cash provided (used) hy o 67,
S N Operating activilies
‘ 2
Cash Row from non-capital financing activities
Operating transters in
Operating transfers ot el
Net cash provided by non-capital I'lnancmg activities
¢ mh‘ flow from capital and related financing activities
Sate of capital assets
Proceeds of capital leases PR
Acquisition of capital assels So1a;
Principal paid on bonds (35000
Principal paid on notes P
Principal paid on capital lease CEare)
interest paid aie)
4
Net cash flows provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities _(259.714)
Cash Now from investing activities
Interest received
—28.933
Net increase (decreasc) in cash for the
S as ¢ vear
h (63.566)
Cash and restricted cash « October |
sh . . 1998
—870,467

Cash and restricted cash - September 30, 1999

£.806201
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EXHIBIT “C”

EXHIBIT E - Continued
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 10, 1999

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TONET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Openun; mcome(loss) . . $ 52530

mncome

10 net cash pmv-ded by op:nlmg activities:

Depreciation 182,11 :
Interest eamed g:g;7=
(Increase) decrease m accounts receivabie 4
Increase (decrease) in accounts payabie

Increase {decrease) in accrued expenses {6719)

Net cash prosided by operating activilies 162210

Unher Required Disclosures

+
inicrest expense s :g;:::
tnterest pad X
e acics 10 1he inancral dsscments arc an itegrsl pon of ihewe AaeTRCTIS
2

BEREBASEEEREENAdALce A nca

thy

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSINSIPP)
NOTHS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 0. 1999

The Oy of Petal was incorporated 0 1974 and operates under a Mayor-Ald form ot
awnces

-

v of Sigoifi A Policies

and provides the tallowing

Public Salety

Public Works

Health and Welfare
Culture and Recreation
Cieneral Admimsiration

Reporung Eauty

In evaluating how 1o detine the City for fi | has dered all p | units
‘The decision to include a potenlul component mnl inthe uepomm entity was made by applying the critena set forth in GAAP.
The basic - but not the only - criteria for incl unit within the reporting entity is the govemning body’s
ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The mos( sngmﬁam manifesiation of this ability is financial imerdependency

Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight responsibility mclude but are not hmned 10, the selection of the
govemning auth . the d of the ability 10 significantly i bility for ﬁscal
matiers. Baseduponlhelpphcmonofdmcnmlhefolkwnngnsnbmfmncwol’mh i ' p unit add

in defining the City's reporting entity

lixcluded trom the reporung entity
-Petal Police Auxihiary
-Petal Volunteer Fire Depaniment
-Pine Belt Regional Waste Authonity
-Arca Development Parinership
-Petal Mumicipal Scparate School Distnct
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EXHIBIT “C”
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

Summary of Sigaificant Accounting Policies {continued)

A Reporting Entity (continued)
The City of Petal donates to or has a financial commitment to these entities but does not appoint management or exert
significant control over these organizations.
Blended with the reporting entity

-Petal Public Improvement Corporation

['he Petal Public improvement Corporation is a not-for-profit entity formed to finance the construction of a multi-purpose center
1o e leased to the City, The Board of Directors of the Petal Public Improvement Corporation is composed of the Mayor and
Aldermen of the City of Petal
Ihe financial staitements of the Petal Public Improvement Corporation are reported as @ Speciat Revenue Fund. using the
hiended method of reporting. in the general purpose financial statements of the Criy of Petal.

B Account Classifications

I'he account classifications used in the financial staiememts are in accordance with the classitications required by the Mississippt

State Department of Audit

(. Basis of Accounting

T'he accounting and financial treatment applied to a fund is ined by its focus. All gover | fund types
ate accounted for using a current fi ial resources focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets
and current abilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and

decreases in net current assels.

25

OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 19499

t Acc ing Policies i d}

Summary of Si

¢ Basis of Accounting (continued)

All proprietary funds are accounted Tor on a low of cconomic resources measurement focus. With this measurement f:_)cu;'.
i) assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are m_cluded on the balance sheels. Fund equity is
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present

increases and decreases in net total assets.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types, cxpendable trust fgnds and agency funds
Linder the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e.. when they become
both blc and available). "M ble" means the amount can be determined and "available” means collectible within
the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used 10 pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are _re.corded when
the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due

I'hose revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes. franchise taxes. special assessments, interest revenue and charges tor

services. Sales taxes collected and held by the state at year end on behalf of the City are recognized as revenue.

The accruat basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method.

revenues are recorded when carned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

°

Fund Accounting

I'he accounts of the City of Petal are organized on the basis of funds and account groups. each of wh_ich is considered a separate

accounting entity

its assets. liahilitie di

fund equity. revenues. and exp

"he operations of each fund are d for with a sef set of self-bal ts that comprise
¢S OF eXP City of Petal resources are allocated to and accounted

for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are

controlled. The various funds are grouped into generic fund types and broad categories as follows:

26
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

[} Summary of Nignifi Ace ing Policies { i d)

D. Fund Accounting (continued)

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the municipality. 1t is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

speciaf Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specitic revenue sources (other than
cxpendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted for specific expenditure purposes

Debt Senviee Fund - Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of. general
l;»x;‘plcrm debt principal, interest and related costs. The primary revenue source is local property taxes levied specitically tor
debt serviee ’ ’

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations which are intended to be self-supporting through user

charges or where the board has determined that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for management control
and accountability

FIDUCTARY FUNDS

Lrustand Agency Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are used (o account for assets held by the City in a trusiee capacity or as
an agent for individual. private organizations and/or other funds. Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for in essentially the
KAME MANNCE as gover | funds. Nonexpendable Trust Funds are used to account for the principal portion of trust funds.
the part which cannat be expended.  Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations.
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SISSIPPL
“ITY OF PETAL, MISSIS 4
Y TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE .
FOR I')HI-. EAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
f Significant A ing Policies (continued)
(13} \ ry of Sig

S - Liabihues I
2 cd Asscls and Long-term oty o ‘ .
. Fixed As or ion of general fixed Ml :FedWMAuﬂs“Aﬁo:g‘um P upeum“d in the
The costs |mu"::d for m pn;:tdhue coﬂs“““m e unted for in the ix
povernmental funds. assets Genenl

governmental funds.

2
¥ cdlssﬂsan\.hnducu!o'mm\nlesolw 1 for these . Nodeplecuwnhasbeen'xmndedon eneral
X spen! puUrposes. 1|

ed assels
fixed asscls. improvements during the fixed 3

™ .talize infrastructure and did not attempt 10 v‘lm:.;?\e'::ﬁi':s are maintained for these items.
The Caty has elected not 1o capialize lize items under $500 in cost. however. &g in the
\nventory. The City also does not capita } funds are accounted for in

10 be fi ed from the g

. . ich are
The long-term liahilities incurred by the City whic! an "

i 0"
CGeneral 1.ong-Term Debt Account Group. not in the g

oncerned only with the
The two account groups are not fuvl\:isofm o:s '
\involved with measurement of results

. - J
ent of fi ! p They are no

¥ [ueposits and Investments.

nds in the financial institutions glecled

¢ City deposits fund .
::::therﬁ\ore. the City invests excess funds in v
and arc imp

tes
Idermen in accordance with state St
bylheBoardo{h:‘m llowed by statutes

od by swatutes  These resirictions are summarized below.
>

Various restnctions on dep

b ]
---n--_._______
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

(1} S y of Signifi A ing Policies inued
F Deposits and Investments {continued)

All dep with i }i insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) must be collateralized
0 an amount equal 1o 105% of the uninsured deposit All deposits with financial institutions insured by the Federal Savings
and Loan Insurance Corporation (FS1.1C) cannot exceed the amount insured by that agency (FSLIC).

v

The City 1 allowed. by statute. to invest excess funds 1 any bond or other direct obligations of the United States of
Amenics or the State of Mississipp. or in any financial instiiution approved lor the deposit of state funds

G lund Resenves

Fund reserves ane portions of fund equity that are legally scgregated for a specific future use or are not available for current
operations Fallowing s a desenpton of all reserves approsed by City policy

Resened for unemployment compensation - An account that represents the unemployment revolving fund balance which
18 legally restricted for the payment of unemployment henefits

Rescrved tor debt service - An account used 10 segregate a portion of fund halance for debt senace resources legatis
restricted (o the payment of long-term debt pnincipal and interest amount maturing in fulure years

Reserved for inventory - An account used to segregate a portion of fund balance to ind that y does not
available. spendable resources cven though it 1s & component of assets.

P

Resenved for facility repl ent - An acc used to sep a porion of the fund balance that is restricted by bond
agreement 1o facility repair and replacement

29

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP)
NOTES 1O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TOR THE YFAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 0. 1099

N v of Significant A

ing Policies d)
H  tnventones

Insentones are valued i cost, which appro:

ximatc market. using the first-invfirst-out (FIFO) method. The costs of governmental
tund-type inventories are ded as di when

p d rather than when purchased

Restncted Assets

Cenann proceeds of enterpnise fund revenue bonds. as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment. arc classified as
restncted assets on the halance sheet because their use if limited by bond covenants

Compensated Absences

Employees accumulate sick leave at an amount

provided by the City policy. Accumutated sick leave or vacation ts not pard
upoen termination of employment.

K. Cash

Fhe City considers any investment with a matunty of less than 90 days t0 be cash.

L Use of Esumates

Ihe p of fi 1n conformity with generally accepied principl 10
make cstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts for assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and habilines a1 the date of the financial staiements and the reporied of and exp during the reporting
penod  Actual resulis could differ from those esumates
At Toal Columns on General Purpose Financial Stalements

Ihe total columns presented in the general purpose financial are cay d dum only to indi that they
are presented only o fxcilitale financial analysis and do not purport 10 present fi ! posi results of op of cash
Nows in conformity with g 1] pled ing principk

30
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FADIMISSISSIPPL
ANCTAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

(94} Interfund Reccivables and Payables

The tollowing is a summary of Due To and Due From other funds:

— _DueTo __ __ DucFrom
General Fund $ 9297 $ 4.677
Proprietary Fund:

Water and Sewer 102,243 92,321

Solid Waste - 14,547
Trust and Agency Fund

Tax Collector's Fund 5 -

Total $ 11348 by LiL34s

{3y Deposits

the carnving amount of the City's deposits with financial institutions was $2.600.362, and the bank balance was $2.632.07R The
bank balance 1s categonized as follows

Amount insured or collateralized with sccurities held by
the City or its agent in the City's name $2.344.116

Amount collateralized with securiti¢s held by the pledging
financial institution’s trust department or agent in the City's name -

Uncollateralized 282962
Total Bank Balance $.2.632,078

The undereotlateralization of uninsured deposits is a violation of state statutes, however, no penalty results from such violation.

3t
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

{4) Accounts Receivabile - Customers

Customer accounts receivable in the Enterprise Fund are attributable to unpaid balances at year-end for charges for services. The :
Allowjz-mce for Doublful Accounts balance at September 30, 1999, is 52,400, which is computed at 5% of gross receivables at year- !
end. The 5% approximation is based on the City's history of collections.

Notes Receivable

The (.‘il)' of Petal pani.cipales in the Rental Rehabilitation Program of the Office of Housing and Urban Development. As a result.
the (.u.y has $48.418 in notes receivable from grant contracts, However, these notes are being forgiven at 10% per year if grant
conditions are met.

(8] Fixed Assets

F'he following is a summary of the changes in general fixed assets:

Balance Balance
10/01/98  __ Additions = _ Deletions
l.and and casements $ 311.287 s - $ - $ 311,287
Buildings 1.058.028 . - 1.058.028
Improvements 266.532 3.650 - 270.182 i
Lquipment: .
Furniture 81,266 2,948 16:109 68.105
Motor vehicies 330,159 31100 32816 528.443
) Other 439,626 58.607 - 498.233
Sewer system 3.562.775 - 3.562.775
Assets heid under capital lease 95,022 - - __19_1.022_
lotafs $8.444.095 $.96305 $.48925  $£8.492.075
32

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

&) Fixed Assets (continued)

Proprictary Fund Type fised assets are recorded in the Enerprise Funds and are summarized as follows:

Balance ) Balance
_10/01/98  _ Additions _Deletions . _9/30/99

Mo anddenat 994
1.and and casements $ 21,994 $ - $ - 3 3‘;.9‘9
Buildings 79.939 - - 357.9;2

Wiater/Sewer systems 5357922 - - S, 31.92
Operating equipment 321.342 16.775 12.993 A.IE:;
Assets under capital lease 40,392 36,147 _ ._]ﬁ.j-L_
3,821,589 52,922 (12.993) 5.861.518

2

1.ess. Accumulated depreciation (2.247,592) (182,390, 20,067 (2409915
1573997 1129.468) 2074 3451603
QOperating equipment 6,682 - - 6,682

{.ess: Accumulated depreciation (6.682) — —

Total $1573907  SLL20.468) § 2074 51450603
Fixed assets are stated at cost. Additions are capitalized while expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged against

revenues. Depreciation is not provided for in the General Fixed Asset Group. Depreciation is based upon the estimated useful life
of the property under the straight-line method in Proprictary Fund Types.

33
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CITY ofF PETAL, MISSISSIpP;
NOTES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

Bondx Pavable

PO purpuses and for the construction of specia) lmmne". ts hllge.bk‘ : . or f

' ; manly ci property purpo:
;»'l paving the municipality's Proportion of any begter Program, 3 p(:lion ul’y which ;5 pnl:::‘r chugeablbmeﬁwd. orpemro’ o y
hll‘::n:un .:d unh‘c;:c sha:: -’:1\ municipahity contract any indebiedness which, when Id:ed to al) ne'}:;::mw__' bencﬁed‘
tPhigation ingemyg, ness. both bonded and floanng. shay) exceed cithe: v " 1999 o
Hheen pepeny H15%) therearier oF the assessed value of a) lax:Il'ole'p(v::p::\—"a'l:mm' e _S‘P'c'"hﬂ . P

Authorized ety Limn- 13 Percen 20 Pergent
5
Wssessed vatustion foy fiscal vcar ended :
Sepiember 3, 1999 _ $31.998 03
Present demy subject 10 | ol
Present dety subiect (o 200, hmnaton ncluding

debr subgeey only }3e, hmiation (215 000;
Margin for further dety under respective debr limis 54 ﬂl.ZI:l' b 3584 619
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CITY OF PETAL, MISsIssIPPI
NOTES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

(7 Changes in Long-Term Debt

Bonds and 1] notes payable are compri d of the following:
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS:

$3.750.000 Separate School District Bonds due in annua) instaliments
0f $80.000 in 1978 and 1979 Increasing 1o $85.000 in 1981, $90.000
1n 1982, $95.000 n 1983. $150,000 in 1984 through 1989, $160.000

In 1990 through 1993, $179.000 in 1994 through 199, $180.000

SEWER ABATEMENT NOTE PAYABLE

$417.827 Sewer Abatement Loan due in monthly instaliments of $1.667 for

240 months ar 0%

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION

s

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP] .
NOTES TO FINANCIAL ST‘ATEMENTS 0
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 10 |

M Changes in Long-Term Debt (continucd)

REVENUE BONDS

$825.000 Water and Sewer Senes 1990 due in mml insullm;l;l: 0;335286(:)0:‘?\;\9
1991 10 1993, $25.000 in 1994 10 1996, $30.000 in 1997 andslo 7 $35.000
and 2000, and $40.000 in 2001 . $45.000 in 2002 and 2003, $50.000 in 2004,

$55.000 in 2005 and 2006, $60.000 1n 2007, $65.000 in 2008. $70.000 in
2009 and $75.000 10 2010, interest at 6 6% 10 9.4% 595000

GENERAL OBLIGATION ENTERPRISE BONDS-

$1.370.000 Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds due n annmlslzn::‘l)lon:iv:slz‘ln
S5.000 m 1992, $25.000 11 1993 10 1995. $230.000 1n 1996, $250. ¢ <ssom

225.000 10 199R. $270.000 1n 1999 and $2K5.000 1n 2000, interest al 3 % 1o § 3%
225.000 in . $270.

g% n
STK.D00 Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds duc in annual msul::;ms :s;:s.mdw(l);%
1990, $30.000 1n 1991 and 1992, $15.000 1n 1993 and 1994, $40.000

2001. $65.000

S45.000 10 1997, 550 000 m 1998 and 1999, $55.000 1n 2000. $60.000 0 200 36 ,
n -’.00’ $70.000 11 2003 and 2004_ interest at 7 1% 10 10 0% 320,000
- T "

TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION ENTERPRISE BONDS £.875.000

OTHER { ONG-TERM DERT

i i 532
$%07.757 State Revolving 1.oan Fund loan due in monthly installments of $5
for 237 months at 4.5% per annum 3,682,049
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R NOYY F PETAL arcc -
hanges in 1Lyng. FOR Tyt 3 O FINANCIAL SIS PPy
h BeTeem Deb AR ENDED SEpriARMENTS
I annuy; nti hiidi] o) o S
nual "eQuiremenyq 0 inued) EMBER 30, 199y
~ 0 amoniye

all bonded de

btas or g,
- S of Septe,
hm—cmmmm mber 30, 1 9gq follow:
S
2000 )
200) .
2002
$1 80,000 .

2003
180,000 5
180,000 40,400

Yaringing oy 8 w £.240,000 18,125

2000 w —0.250
;’1)01 Refund; L&‘LQQ
2002 ﬂmwza(
2003 s 653.000
2004 000 Jmﬂ:ﬂ
65.000 21,535
70,000 1127'365
. ~20.000 .803
et g o 20000 30
2 2 . 36
2000 “—MM%% o2
3(?01 <Y 482168
2002 -Eﬂnmm(
2003 3 35.000
2004 40.000
Thereafie 45,000 $ 40515
45,000 38.020
50,000 35.150
32,068
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N (Changes 0 {ong-Term Debt (cnminucd)
3 " "
000 85
9000 : $ 270,000 §21.2
2001 285.000
Yeu Enging 33 00 23212
2000 35,000 B
2001 35.000 2\ 226
pres 40900 16.660
o :2'?)00 14.088
2004 ) R
Fhereatier 200,000 . 26,632
ar Lodlos 2 4 30.036
Eres ey 28,56
2001 35 568 28561
Rt 35.‘7’\24 25.406
2003 16, 25400
2004 38.411
Thereafter 504, 141 __122.5-29-
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1999
8 Defined Benefit Pension Plan

(4]

Plan Description: Fhe City of Petal. Mississipp) contributes to the Public Employees’ Retirement System of Mississippi (PERS).
+ cost-sharing multiple-cmployer defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement and disability benefits. annual cost-of-
Hving adjustments. and death benetits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benetit provisions are established by State law and may
e umended only by the State of Mississippi Legislature. PERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
watements and required supplementary information. That information may be obtained by writing to Public Employee Retirement
System, PERS Building. 429 Mississippi Street. Jackson. MS 39201-1005 or by calling (601) 339-3589 or 1-800 444 PERS

L Policy: PERS members are required 1o contribute 7.25% of their annual covered salary and the City of Petal is required
The current rate is 9.75% of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements
atc of Mississippi Legistature. The City's contributions (o
$132.765. $115.737. and $107.207, respectively. equal 0

to contribute at an actuarial determined rate
of PERS members are established and may by amended only by the St
PERS for the years ending September 30, 1999, 1998, and 1997, were
{he required contributions for cach vear

Ad Valorem Taxes Levied for Other Governmental Entities

As stated in Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. this report has been prepared to include the funds and account
groups of the City. Section 35-57-1 et seq.. Mississippi Code 1972 requires that the City levy and collect all taxes for and on behalf
ool district. Section 39-3-7, Mississippi Code 1972, authorizes the City to levy and collect a tax not

of the municipal separate sch
in excess of three mills for the support of any public library system located within the municipality.

Ad valorem taxes collected and settled in accordance with the above-noted statutory authorities are not recognized as revenues and
expenditures of the City with the exception of school bonded indebtedness issued prior to March 3. 1987. The accompanying

supplemental information schedule "Reconciliation of Tax Assessments to Fund Collections” provides specific assessment and
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NOTES ITYF b NTATEMENTS

FOR I YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

[¢)) Ad Valorem Taxes Levied for Other Gover

| Entities inued)
{ For the d fiscal year the (ollo ad }
e ——— reponed f y wing ad valorem 1ax jevies were made 1n accordance with the
icable Staie 1 ilis Levi

School District:
Mimimum Education Program 37-57-1 2.05 mills
Operavonal Support 37.57-108 50.60 mills

School Bonded Indebtedness
(for bonds issued subsequent
10 March 3, 1987) 37.59-23 5.46 mills

Taxes collected for school bonded indebtedness issued prior to March 3. 1987 and debt i i
y ! ool . service expenditures attributable to such
debtis reported in the City's School Bond and Interest Fund (accounted for as a debt service fund). In addition to recording these

transactions in a separate debt service fund, the debt attributable i i i ity"
v iviiviol al to these issues is recorded in the City's General Long-term Debt

Due 10 cerain statulon changes and interpretations issued by the Sute A X i

Due Y ttomey General's office, the City does not record debt

servicee Iransactions attributable to school bonds issued subsequent to March 3. 1987. These bond issues reported i

Cny's Long-term Debt Group of Accounts I et od in the
{10)  Legn! Compliance

A Budget

The City of Petal has met all requirements set forth by law and J Departmen it in preparat
prescribed by the State
and monitoning of the budget for the governmental funds of the City of Petat tof Audiin o

40
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 199

(10)  Legal Complisnce (continued)

8 Purchasing -
The City of Petal has in place the procedures required by the State of Mississippt as set forth in Parnt 11! of the Mumicipal
1ty of

(Compliance Questionnaire.

¢ Propeny Tax .
Propeny laxes arc assessed by the City on2 calendar year basis and arc considered delinquent as of February | Tax sales
are held in April and August to fecaver unpaid property taxes at that date

tation on increased property 1ax revenue over the previous year and requires that

[ nst the following years tax revenuc. The Cllly
T . 100 by $65.417 and was not escrowed in violation

state law provides for a 10 percent limil )
ny excess tax collections arc 10 be placed in esc
raceded the 10 percent limitation for the year ended Seprember 30, 1999

of the state statutes.

D {eposits -
1 he City's hank halance at September 30, 1999, was §2.632.078 Tius balance was undercollateralized by $287.962.1n
e City's 3 b .
violation of state statutes
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

(1) Receivables

Reccivables at September 30, 1999 consist of the following:

Accounts S . s - S - $ 118359 $ 118,359
Franchise fees 43615 - - - 43,615
Sales 1ax 82,907 - - - 82,907
Auto ad valorem 18075 246 4002 —_— 24123
Totals 144597 $2.046 §4002  SlRS0 $260.004
C ivabie in the Fund are atributable 10 unpaid for charges through September 30, 1999.

(12) Payables from Restricted Assets

Cenain assets of the Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund have been restricted for debt service, customer deposits and construction.
These asscts consist of cash and centificates of deposit restncied as follows:

Customer deposits $111.34

Accrucd interest 8.615

Bonds and notes payable (current) 127,094
247,000

(13 Deferred Charges

During the year ended September 30. 1992, the City issued $825.000 of Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds to finance the extension
of the City's sewer system. In connection with the issuance of these bonds the City incurred $26.771 in legal and other issuance
costs. These fces have been capitalized and are being amontized on the straight-line method over the life of the bonds

42
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CITY OF pyy
NOTES O Fi AL, .\belbb“'l’l
__NoTt ANCIAL STATEM
T ENTS
E%’{M@zmso SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

(4 ('nmrihnledCanilal

Contribytey
Capital as of $¢,
Seplember 30, 1999
30, consists of:

((:.;):lxr_l:uuons from Customers
nbuti, )
Comrbm.nons from Federa) Govemn M
1butions from City of Petaj e s
—42.936

Total
L 126386

15 Inventory
he entemnse 2eneral fun, =DLones are staq od at cost 05 etermined primar, ¥ under the firs;. N Brst-out methoy
ise and ge
al fund iy
Chtones
¢ slated w o Costis ¢ d der the | f h

§ ed primar;}

L firs thod

6y Solig Waste Disposat

Pursuant o Secy;
Seeton 17-17.347 o
disposal and coll propr s
cction ina ISSIPPI Code Annot
Prictary fund. The ¢ e
- The City contracted wiy Eagle Waste, |
€. In¢. to provide i
Wwaste disposal anq
collection

Services for the Ciry, E
§5 793 oy e ity agle Waste, jnc. was
Enviro wag paid $1.424 during&ﬁr:ig {3)23).195‘ Fine el Soid Haste
. . as paid $139,939 Wade Dy
939, e Disposal wag
5 paid

(17 Risk Management

Fhe City or ctal is exposed ri
3 tal | : errors and
10 various risks of
h Py s of loss related 10 torts; thefi of. [
v
+ damage to, and destruction of assets
: rs

l)l))lS.\'ll\ﬂV n,
. njuries to emp|,
possible fasses e v, ond nat ‘
auries ¢ ural d, i
due to these risks. These pools ::5":"5- o o PReS i
escribed below: © seperaterisk
. Pools to prov;
ide covera

ge for

A s )

This pool was ;
as formed under i
t SSISSippi
he Mrssnss:ppl Workers' Compensat
100 Act to provig,
€ Covera,

mjuries (o emplovees The Cit 0intly and sever, lly liable for o € groy,
.
Y IS8 1 St a I
y or obligations of th group. ‘
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP!
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THF YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

{17y Risk Management (continued)

local agreements for the purpose of providing the liability coverage prescribed by the Plan
" 1o manage the plan's day to day activities.

This pool was formed under inter-
tor the member municipalities, The pool uses a "service company

The City of Petal pays premiums based upon an actuarial assessment of the City's loss experience rate and the plans overall
al condition. The City may be assessed if. at any time. the assets of the pian, in the opinion of the Board of Trustees.

financi
are insufficient to discharge its obligations.

(18)  Capital Leases
of Model 380 Super 1. Loader under a capital lease expiring on March 10, 2002. The assets and liabilites

lower of the present value of minimum lease payments or the fair value of the asset. The

Ihe City s the fessee
heir estimated useful lives. Depreciation of assets under capital

under capilal leases are recorded at the
assets are depreciated over the lower of the related lease terms or ¢

leases is included in the depreciation expense for September 30. 1999.

Following is a summary of property under capital leases:

Model 580 Super L f.oader $ 40392

fess: accumulated depreciation _(20,195)
£20107,
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

(18)  Capital Leases (continued)
Minimum future lease payments under capital leases as of September 30, 1999 for the next five years are as follows:

_Amount
2000 7311
2001 7311
2002 13,144
Total minimum lease payments 27.766
—(2.328)

Less: interest amount

125438

Present value of net minimum lease payment

Interest rate of capital lease is 4.91%
The City of Petal 1s the lessee of a New Holland. Maodel 4630 Tractor under a capital lease expiring December 10, 1999
and liahilities under capital leases are recorded at the lower of the present value of minimum lease payments and the fa;

vilue of the asset

Following is a summary of property under capital leases

L0214

Model 4630 Tractor

45
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EXHIBIT “C”
ity OF PETAL Mis:
v " PE. . SSISSIPPI
re )R\{::1 ESTO HhAN(‘lAl. STATEMENT§
il Yi-AR ENDED SI{PTI{MBER 30 ‘IW‘J

(18 Capita) Leases (continued)
Mintmum future |
case payments under capitaf |,
cases of September 30. 1999
3 are as follows:
2000 L1429
Tota! minimym lease
Paymenis
) 1,424
Less: Interes; amount
—l0
Present valye oF net minimum
Iease Paymems 3 I :“‘
Interest rate 15 AL
The Cay of Peta) js
Cry S the lessee of 3 1998 M,
and lode! Cyclone 1} fire truck
i nder ! 3 under a capjta) lease ex,

' ore nder 1}
Follaw 0K 15 3 summapy of property Capual lcases

Mode! Cyelone it Fire Truck

EIViRTT ]

46

-—_—------ﬂ-a—

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP]
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
(18)  Capital Leases {continued)

Minimum future lease payments under captal icases of September 30. 1999 are as follows:

Year ended Seprember 30, Amount

2000 26,843

2001 26.843

2002 26,843

2003 26.843

2004 26.843

Thereafier —11.544

Total minimum lease payments 145.759
less' nierest amount 19413
Present value of net mimmum lease Payments mm

Pinng February 11, 2005

ue of minimum lease paymen:s or the fair

The Cis s the lessee of a 2000 International 4700 2 x 4) with a dump hody under a capital iease expinng on August 20. 2001
I asset and liability under a capital lease are recorded al the lower of the present value of minimum lease payments on the fair

value of the asset  The asset 1s depreciated over the related lease term or its esti d useful life. Depreciation of assets held under
capual leases 1s included in d i p for S 30. 1999
e foll g1sa y of property under capital lease:
2000 Intcrnational 4700 (4 x 2) $36.147

Less: accumulated depreciation

{L807)
34340

47

CITY OF PETAL, MISNSISSIPPE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(18%)  Captal Leases (continued)

\ J are as lollows
Mininum luture lease payments as of September 30, 1999 are ax lo

: Sin0n
2001 1500
Total mimmum lease payment 13132
Less  interest amount {1.287)
Present value of net mimmum

lease payments

Interest rate is 4.58%

(19) Year 2000 Issue
The yvear 2000 problem 1s the result of computer programs being wpucn :ﬂ‘mtwodngnu(

rather than four) to define the applicable
a date using “00" as the year 1900

istrict’ have may g
3 Any of the school district’s prog uw . . _ ogmz . year 1900
::l:"" lh::l l:h: vear 2000, which could result in miscalculations or syswm failures. Sl, amoun
committed 1o address vear 2000 issues for and other quip
fied by the G ! A ing Standards Board (GGASB) Technical Bulletin 98-1 (as

Ihe following stages have heen id d
revised q the i of T
other clectromc equipment

I Bulletin 99-1) as

48

; 10 address year 2000 issues for computer systems and
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FOR 14y YIAR ENDID Sk

MSStppy
TATEMEN s
PTEMRBER 0. 1999

2000 [5sye (con tinueq)

Awarenesy Stage . When the Organization establishes 5 budget ang Project plap (for €Xample, 4 timeline o chart noting Major tasks
and dye dates) fo, dealing with the year 2000 issye.

Assessmen; Stage . When the Organization begins the actual progegy of idenlifyin Ystems (preparing an invcnrory) and
individygat €omponens Of the Systems. Ap Orfganizatjon may decide 1o review ajp System €Omponents for the year 2000 compliance
or. through 4 risk analysis, idcnxify only mission-crilical Systems ang €Quipmeny.. Systems ang equipmen; Critical 1 conducting
“Perationg.. g, check for Compliance.

8 all of s ¢

Runwdwlmn Stage . When the Organizagiog actually mykeg chan,
the technmicy) 18stes nl'cnn\‘cmng CXisting Systems, o Swilchin,
how 1, make the S¥ste

8ES 10 systems and €quipmeny, This stg
ms or Processes vear 2000 ¢

& 10 complian, Sysiems, ),

8¢ dealy Primarily wiyp,
Pmpliant, ang the fequired s

uring this Stage, decisions are made op

Ystem changeg are made

\‘;nhdaunn’l'usung Stage .. When the org
dc\'ulnpmcnl of test daga and S

uring the Conversion Process. The
Conversion Process 1o pe

al for this Stage of the
Corrected ang retested.

Successfy) If the tesy;

Becanse ol'the UNprecedenteg nature of the

Succesg of related remediatio,
fathy dc(crnnnahlc unil the after Munngcmcnl 3

ANNot assure the City of py
thirt the ¢ i ot Perarg oty wipy be Suceesstul whale or iy Pan. o h,
he vear 2000 regy

year 2000 ISSUC IS ¢ ffects and the " etforts wayy not be
Year 2000 yny there tal is or wipy be vear 2000 ready.,
Al parties With whicp the City of Peray does business wilf
Priog Periag .~\djustmcnl

A prioy period adjustmen, Was made 1, corregy accryed revenues jn the prioy Vear
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N
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATIO

SCHEDULE |
SSISSIPPI
F PETAL, Mi. .
rig;\? FUND - BALANCE SHEE
N ErTEMBen nww o,
With Comparative Totals for Septemi
(Wi

1299 —1908
7,123
$ 741,007 $70
= 43615 45127
Cash |
cceivables o
R‘“I-'Iranchusc fees ‘Oo‘zgg o
. .
nuc(g::::“r‘govemmcms
Other funds
inventory at cost — L3536 —L536
Total assets $891.817 x:jj;jj
$70,648 [agds
572
LIABILITIES 7f s 5
Bills docketed '700 “
Cash bonds
l'ax overbids
Security deposits
Due 10 other funf!s 2.297 9297
Total labilities ﬂﬂl .:Z‘: lﬁi] .‘513962
X 14,976
: 14,976
FUND BALANC‘
nventory
::‘5:::: g :)vcr collection
s
Unreserved 114,635

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

al statements
an integral part of the financial
e notes are
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SCHEDULE 2

CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPP)

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
1With Comparative Totals for the Year

REVENUES

Pruperty Lax
Penalties and interest on delinquent taxes
Licenses and permus
Franchuse fees
Homestead exemption
State share revenue
Sales tax
Alcoholic beverage levy
Imergovemmental:
Gasolne lax
Municipal ad
Cultural and recreational fees
Fines and forfeits
Charges for services
Prior year taxes
Federal grant sources
Stae grants
Sale of equipment
Interest
Miscellancous
Totai revenves

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public safeny
Public works
Cultural and rececational
Health and welfare
et service
[otal expenditures

52

PAGE 438

Sepiember 30, 1998)

$ 587,498
1868
41,046
190,926
43,654

1127078
13%0

984
4.398
58,840
94,201
s6210
143233
27,108
28.96!

21671

J— XY
2451953

484, 362
1.169.393
413363
240.798
32300

SMUHEIRLE 2(CONDY
CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPY
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
1With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended Seprember 30. 1998)

$536,774

450,043
9719.193
s
223,297

29.46%

— _ ___ joog
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 25208 —258%0
Other financmg sources (uses) 3.660
Donations 6,194 .
Expense resmbursements (35.997) -
Transfers out (38.216)
Dett proceeds —_— 15274
Tossl other financing uses {46,143} —{42.942)
Excess of revenue and other financing sources over
expenditures and other financing uses 39.095 52948
Fund batance - Ociober | 675,540 636.36%
Change m reserve —_— AL
Fund balance - September 30 $.214835 $6235.340
ERe mtes o an insegeal nan ol ih tinanial aicmens
Ax
SCHEDULE 3-A
CITY OF PETAL MISSISSIPP)
NPHCIAL REVENLUIE FUINDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEE]
SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
Huee Law Roed Mub Remad MCPP Law Loan Remal Rehab 1994
Protection  Faforcemest  Masmienence Builkding Rehab  Eaforcement Repaymen Loan Home
vash 1 68131 $ 23.49 $ 9N 5 620 § - $ 1048 $ 13 $11.0% s ' $ 1%
Recer ahies
{Mhet 2).840 - 24578 34
e from other
kovemmente —_ — T —— —_ — —_— —al
Total axsers ekl L LAY LG iuae Y [ SRR  S179TY | ST ¥ 1T
LIABILITIES
Accauats pas ablc pEEY 5/ LSRR R i U7 S S i | S, i | — 18601
EOUITY
tinrexceved —biJul . X5 L2 a0 g0 —L04k —LI4 LYY —1 16393,
froftubucamilen LML LS LN LA LAM0 Ll LN gmes 4 20008
The s omipans ing netcs arc an intcpeal pan of the finam al aatements
s4
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EXHIBIT “C”

SCHEDULE 3-8
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

Fire Law Road Mulii Rental MCPP Law Loan Rental Rehab 1994
Protection  Enforcement  Maintenance Building  Rehab Enforcement Repay Loan Home
REVENUES Eund  _Fund  _Fund  _Fund  _Fund. _ Fupd Fund, —fund  Progam -1
Road maintenance funds H -3 - § 110361 $ B s - s - $ - s - s - sk
Municipal fire funds 35714 - . - - - - - 3
I.aw enforcement funds . 4219 . - - . - .
Grants - 36.846 10,000 - - - 4¢
Program income - - - - - - 10,853 . tt
terest 718 290 874 32 - 18 93 23 - —
Total revenues 36,432 41,353 122238 2 : 38 93 10936 —— il
EXPENDITURES
Public safety 18.103 34,200 - - 3,041 . 55
Public works . - 155933 . - 155
Recreation . . 799 -
Debt service 26843 . 55,198 _ — —t &
Total expenditures 44,946 34200 55933 55,997 —l.04] —— — - P 294
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures. 8.514) 2,155 {33.698) {55965 £3.003) -3 40936 — 82,

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in - . - 55,997

a5,
Transfers out : .
Debi discharge : R - : q
Fital other financing sources (uses) T Teio97 .llml.)( - j 7 A
55
-----B---——-——
SCHEDULE 3-B
CITY OF PETAL, MlSS:fNS[gi;PI
SPEC!AL REVENUEF
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES.
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1999
Rental Rehab 1994
t Rental MCPP Law Loan : ,
- ¥ - o H:xj::\g Rehab Iin{memcm Repay 1.oan Repay ome

fixcess (deficiency) of revenues

3

6259

L

and ather sources over . . R
expenditures and other uses (8514} I ) 31.698) 12 (15.072) Jsm“: - - l »
Fund balance October |, 1998 a7 13.003 48,900 588 38.912 . 630 - i
Fund balan . ' ] i ]
Prior period adjustment 3 4230 —— - —

72217 3.003 48,909 588 38912 4031 3680 28855 —1 2l
Fund balance - October 1. 1998, - ,

restated
[INZE IR 73T R S Ry 5
i £22840  ELO4E

Fund balance September 30, 1999 § 63703 $20058 SU2LL 1.620

Phe accompanying nofes are an integral pan of the finangial stalements
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ASSETS
Cash

Due from other 8ovemments
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Total Liabilities

EQUITY
Reserved for debe service
Total Equity

Total Liability and Fund Equity

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 19

EXHIBIT “C”

MBI A
CITY OF pETAL, MISSISSIPPL
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

2.5 Mitlion Sewer
Bond & interest

———Fuod

$ 499,743

Ty
| S

SSD Bond
and Interest

S 288299

Fi LB
Fok LI

The Acompanying notes arc an ivegral pany of the financial statements
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SCHEDULE 4.8
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP|
DEBT.SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

2.5 Million Sewer SSD Bond
Bond & Interest and Interes1
— Fund —fund
REVENUES
Propenty tax S 374,158 $ 278342
Interest camed — 92420 — 2479
Total Revenues 383575 —280.82)
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Prncipal 255.000 180.000
Inicrest 34,091 51.200
Agent fees —L822 — 208
Total Expenditures 290963 — 231408
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 92,612 49413
Fund haiance. October 1, 1998 —407.136 292844
Fund balance. September 30, 1999 $_499.748 §.292257

The accompany INg notes are an intcgral pan of the financual statemens
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Toual

d

$ 788,047

(Memorandum
— Only)

$ 652497
—1L890
—664.396

435.000
85.291

—_2.080
822371

142,025
649980
$.222.005
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EXHIBIT “C
SCHEDULE 5-A
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
Insurance Tax Payroll Totals
Benefit Revolving Coliector's  Clearing (Memorandum
~Fund = __Fund = _Fund
ASSETS
Cash in bank 145200 Sl4686 £19%9  §061 64921
LIABILITIES
Due 1o other governments $ $ $ 1,934 $ - § 1934
Due to other funds - 5

Payrol| taxes withheld - - 3.063 3,063
Deferred benefits payable 45233 -

Total Liabilities 45,233 —_

s
FUND BALANCE
Reserved I 14,686 _ —— 14,686
LL930  $3.063

Total liabilities and fund balance $_ 45233 4686

The accompanyng notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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SCHEDULE 5-B
CITY OF PETAL, MlSSlSSlgl;l
TRUST AND AGENCY FUN
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

Insurance
Revolving
REVENUES s s
Interest carned
EXPENDITURES
235
lixcess of revenue over expenditures
I‘und balance - October 1. 1998 _ 14451
PIEXN

Fund balance - September 30. 1999

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of the (inancial statements.
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

EW.ET “C” Solid Totat
Sewer

Wasie {Memorandum
fund ~Fund
ASSETS
Cash $ 472,869 $ 38.828 $ 511,694
Receivables 81,366 36,993 118,359
Accounts 34126 15.684 49810
Other 315512 . 385012
Inventon 1,266 9 1.365
Prepard expense 92320 14,547 106.867
Due from other funds
Restricted assets
Debt service 79.54) - 79.543
Bond contingency 5.100 - $.100
Bond depreciation 5.09 - 5.09
Bond cushion 82,804 - 82,804
Facility reparr 122,661 - 122,661
Property. plant and equipment
Land and casements 21,9 - 21,994
Improvements 241,961 - 241961
Water and sewer systems 5.195.901 - 5.195.901
Machinery and equipment 325,123 6.684 331.807
Accumulated depreciation (2.409.915) (6.684) (2.416,599)
Bond ssuance cost 267N - 26,171
Accumulated amortization (12.828) - (12.828)
Capitalized interest 24,666 - 24,666
Assets held under capital lease 16539 — 16539 -
Toral assets S48 106148 1460926
61
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SCHEDULE 6-A (Continued)
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
Water and Solid Toal
Sewer Waste Memorandum
_Fund —Eund ——Oaly)
LIABILITIES $ 81720
Accounts payable s ‘z;j:: s 30.46‘. 102,243
Due to other funds T ) 111,341
Customer deposits 8615 . 8,615
Accrued interest 9 S.M . 915,000
Revenuc bonds psyabic lll‘l” . §11.455
Abatement note payable 3'920 230 4150
Accrued expenses g . S8.697
Obligation under capital cases —SLe91 —_ Towl
Total Liabilities 2062521 0694
FUND EOUITY 176.8%6
Contributed capital Z:;:'s 41,035. 443385
Resenved for debt ser:‘r:c ) ) |’2.957 . 122957
Reserved for repair and replacemen oy 3 1.766.877
Unresencd _L.ZMI.‘ 21519 XY
Twal Fund Equity 2434381 —L
'owal Liabilities and Equity L4500IE ilgelst LS
Ihe nudys are an interral fan ot the Tinand b saements
62
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SCHEDULE 6-8
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPY
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES.
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

‘Water and Solid Towl
Sewer Waste {Memorandum
Operating Revenues
Charges for services $ 744321 $ s $1.118.392
Tap fees 11.845 . 11845
Connect fees 6,224 . 6224
Sewer treatment charges 100.761 - 100,761
Interest camed 28142 ) 28938
Other income 22593 = 2328
Total revenue 2L 218364 1289252
Operating Expenses
Personnel costs 233.068 16,072 269.140
Supphies and materials 10218 1.646 71861
Contraciual services s1em 13N 405,034
Repairs and mawtenance 158.430 . 158.430
Utilitees. 57.467 - 57.467
Depreciation and amornization 183,512 - 185,512
Sewer ireatment 14133 - 74133
General and admnistration 15084 41 __1s128
Total operating expense —RA33E6 =yin Y 1236722
Operating income (boss) AR —t228 — 32330
Other sources (uses)
Sake of fixed assets 12230 - 12230
Transfers in 99511 - 99.511
Transfers (out) (999511) - (999.511)
Interest expense - _1102.768)
Toxal other sources (uses) — 190538} - - —190.33D
Operating income and other sources tusest (42236) 4228 (33.008)
Retaned earmings October 1. 1998 2342616 23291 2310927
Retamcd carmings September 30. 1999 $2.308400 [ESTXITY $2422919

The notes are an integral pan of these statements
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers
Cash paid 10 employees
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Cash fows from non-capital financing activities:
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Sale of capital assets
Acguisition of capital assets
Proceeds of capital leases
Principal paid on bonds
Principai paid on notes
Principal paid on capital lease
Interest paid
Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash balance - October 1, 1998
Cash balance - September 30, 1999

The notes are an integral part of these stitements

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

Water and Solid

Sewer Waste
—Fund
§ 849,863 $ 362,835
(423,092) (352,469)
A253.852) 16,072}
~A12219 {5.706)

999,511

14,485 -
(59.414) -
36,147 -
(85,000) .
(51.576) -
(8.910) -
~(232.714) 2
28142 —19
(58,653) (4.913)
826730 41138
L.268.017, L.208%3
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SCHEDULE 6-C (continued)
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH

Operating 1ncome (loss) o

Adj 10 ile op ¢ income
10 net cash provided by operaling activities

Depreciation
{nterest carned
Increase (decrease) in accounts receivable
Increasc (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase {decrease) in accrued expenses

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Other required disclosures:
Interest expense
Interest paid

Water and
Sewer

§ 48302
182,118
(28.142)

(26.601)
(2.204)

L1912

$ 102,768
105,446

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statement.

OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL IN

CITY OF PETAL. MISSISS
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1PPI

PROVIDED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Solid
Waste

$ 4228

(719
(11.736)
2716
121

102,200

FORMATION

PAGE 53

Total
{Memorandum

$1.212,698
(775,561)
~{269.924)
162213

999,511

(63.566)

_.870.468
£.800902

Total
{Memorandum

$ 52530
182.118
(28.935)

(38337)
512

—(675)
Llslall



Name Bositiop Company
Jack Gay. Jr Mayor USF&G
Leroy Scott Alderman Ward 4 USF&G
Robent ¥ |angford Alderman Ward | USF&G
Charles k. Holbrook Alderman Ward 3 USF&G
Donald H. Rowell Alderman Ward 2 USF&G
Willie W. Hinton Alderman at Large USF&G
Priscilla C. Daniel City Clerk USF&G
Jean Marie Ishee Accounting Clerk Actna Life
Cecelia A. Breland Water Depaniment Cashier Actna l.ife
Ava Pickent Deputy Clerk Aetna lLife
Rodney Jarrell Police Chief’ Actna Life
67
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 19

Qclimuon and Purposc
CGieneral Obhgation Bonds

Separate School District
Sewer refunding
Refunding

Total

Revenue Bonds

Water and Sewer Series 1993

Official Long-term Detn:

Certificates of participation

Sewer abatement note
Revolving fund loan
Five year note

Total

Capital |.case Payable

Total

s
Realn
Permal-other than sute
1 b
Auto ant matule home (remitied by counts )
lowat Crty a0 34 00 mills
Less Homesicad exemprion allow ed
Add  Homesicad reumbvarement
Scparasc Schonl (hanct
Reainy
Personaloniher than suto
Utelttees
Aute and mobaic home (remitied by couny )
Speceal homeacad exempiion
Teual SNDD ot SR 12 malls
Fess Homesicad exemption allewed

Add Hhmesiead resmburement
Less Commuisuons 1o counn

10 he acciunied fow

CREDITY
Collections Allocssed To
Cicnera! fund
25 mulhon scucr hond fund
SSD school nose
L.ibrary fund
SSD school note
Schaot distnct
Youh

Halance represenied by
et colkested
Touat accoumted for

EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
SCHEDULE OF SURETY BONDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1999

Balance Transactions
Outstanding Dunng Fiscal Year
— 100198 —Redeemed
$ 920,000 S - $ 180,000
810.000 - 255,000
——310.000 —_— —30.000
2100000 _ 485000
630000 —_— ~—35.000
425,000 . 30,000
150.297 - 20,891
72733 - 30,684
—-23.000 —_— 25000
—L.3131030 _ —106.575
— 187794 6147 —JL165
34220824 336147 663,740
68

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP!
RECONCILIATION OF ORIGINAL AD VALOREM TAX ROLLS TO FUND COLLECTIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1999

ASSESSED YALUE
3 17.4% 448
5.094.018
4.106,048

11.996.09)

42.562.1)9
15.796.255

719229
15.825.647
RAERZNE]]

HOMESTEAD

$  sss203
7.2
22).163

ToetT5s
Uiy

439237
1183001,

$ 99

10.000
10.000
10.000
10,000
10.000
10.000
50,000
10.000
10.000
10.000
50,000

PAGE 54

Balance
Outstanding
—2030/99

$ 740.000
$55.000

5979.142
49938

PEAUREN
200340
(80,765

pEX Y38

3 636.149
271.23¢
22).188

50.668
178.203

4.999.505

RNIIH&U"U&JUWNIMIS
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EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP]

REPORT TO MANAGEMENT

70

Wright, King & Company, P.A.

Cenified Public Accountants
#10 Plaza Drive
1.0, Box 1643}
Hattiesburg. MS 19402
(6013 238-3135 - (601) 261-3922 - Fax
Douglas A King. CPA
Willoughby € Weight, CPA

Marcin N Wright, (PA

Members
Mississippi Society OF
Centified Public Accountants

American Enstitute of

Ane Seort Henderson, C1PA Certified Public Accountants

Samantha I Kirschbaum, CPA

MANAGEMENT REPORT

Mayor and Board of Aldermen
City of Petal. Mississippi

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Petal for the year ended September 30, 1999, and have issued our
report thereon dated December 21, 1999, We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the
procedures prescribed by the Office of the State Auditor, and accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such other
auditing procedures as we idered y in the cir

We noted cenain matters including deficiencies over financial reporting that we do not consider to be reportable conditions. However we
believe these matters require the ion of and are therefore disclosed as fotlows.

A. Water and Sewer Department -

The City did not take an annual inventory of parts and supplies at year-end. An inventory should be taken to insure adequate control
Over assets.

B. Civie C

1) The cash receipts could not be iled to the and deposits. Booking should be reconciled to cash receipts and
deposits monthly to insure adequate control over assets.

2) The Civic Center director should submit a monthly report to the Board of Alderman detailing the month's activity.

7

Management Repont
Page 2
December 21,1999

¢ Legal Complianss

u atcralizs < s tal . however, results from
ty's cash balance was undercollate lized by $287.962 in violation of state statute No penalty.
[8 alal S 287.962 { h f

1y The Ci
such violation . ‘ .
1 limitation on increased property tax revenue over the ptior lyeal.'s rec:;fs\sl.axs:\:vue d tax
eI'::e excess collections should be escrowed and apptied to the fol OV;'Idng y
for the year ended September 30, 1999 and was not escrowed.

port is a matter of public record and its distribution is not

2) State statutes provide for a ten perc
receipts exceed the ten percent cap, U
The City's tax revenues exceeded the cap

i i . this re
This report is intended for the information of management. However,
limited.
Sincerely.

\A/ﬁ;Q'}\ \L"‘\.L COVW,RA-

WRIGHT, KING & C_()MPANY‘ P.A.
Hattiesbury. Mississippi
December 21, 1999

2
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EXHIBIT “D”
GUN INVENTORY
GLOCK 21 45CAL PISTOLS
SERIAL NUﬁBERS MAGS. OFFICER DATE
KS784US 3 HOWELL 12/15/99 -
KS785US 3 ELLIS 12/15/99
KS786US 3 BASSETT 12/15/99
KS787US 3 MCCREARY 12/15/99
KS788US 3 GRIFFIN 12/15/99
<S789US 3 KING 12/15/99
<S790US 3 HAITT 12/15/99
(ST91US 3 SHELBOURN 12/15/99
(S792US 3 MCBRAYER 12/15/99
<S793US 3 KINSEY 12/15/99
(S794US 3 MORSE 12/17/99
[S795US BLOUNT 12/17/99
S796US 3 K. COURTNEY 12/22/99
S$797US 3 K.WADE 01/05/2000



SERAL NUMBER
PAJ1401

—SERAL NUMBER~
TYF8616

SERAL NUMBER
TYF8583 -~

SERAL NUMBER
TYA5963 -

SERAL NUMBER
TYF8493 = '

SERAL NUMRER
TYF8946 -

SERAL NUMBER
TYFB8953

L NUMBER
TYF8562

SERAL NUMBER
TYF8532

SERAL NUMBER
TZK8957

SERAL NUMBER
PAZ7051

SERAL NUMBER
TYAS922

SERAL NUMBER
TYF8972

SERAL NUMBER
TYF8642

[ ogpors

i e
[P

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 19

EXHIBIT “D”

PAGE §7

A M A

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40 CAL 40F

TYPE AND MODLE
S8W 40CAL 4006

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 4006

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 4006

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 4006

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 4006

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 4006

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40 CAL 4006

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 4006.

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 4006

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 40F

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 4066

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 4006

TYPE AND MODLE
S&W 40CAL 4006

ASSIGNED TO
TURNED IN 12-28-99

ASSIGNED TO
TURNED IN 12-29-99

ASSIGNED TO
KELLY COURTNEY

ASSIGNED TO
MICHAEL BLOUNT

ASSIGNED TO
TURNED IN 12-29-99

ASSIGNED TO
TURNED IN 12-30-99

ASSIGNED TO
TURNED IN 11-12-99

ASSIGNED TO
TURNED IN 12-31-99

ASSIGNED TO
TURNED IN 12-29-99

ASSIGNED TO
TURNED IN 12-29-99

ASSIGNED TO
TURNED IN

ASSIGNED TO

ASSIGNED TO
TURNED IN 12-31-99

ASSIGNED TO
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